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DATE: October 7, 2016

TO: Bobby Maddox, Director, Division of Administrative & Information Technology
Services

FROM: Keino Young, Attorney Supervisor, Office of the General Counseld&
Toni J. Earnhart, Public Utility Analyst II, Division of Economics ,gfl

RE: Referral to Department of Financial Services for Submission of the Uncollectible
Telecommunication RAFs to Collections

Staff requests that the Division of Administrative and Information Technology Services takes the
appropriate steps necessary to send the attached listing of uncollectible Telecommunication
industry RAFs to the Department of Financial Services to be written off as directed by Section
17.20(4)(c), Florida Statutes.

ce: Karen Belcher, Valorie Moore (AIT)
Beth Salak, Greg Fogelman (TEL)
Greg Shafer, Bill McNulty (ECO)
Docket No. 160162-TX (Primus)
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X371
X714
TX725
TX857
TX904
XS04

TXS04
X904

Primus Telecommunications, Inc.

OneStar Long Distance, Inc.

Baldwin County Internet/DSSI Service, L.L.C.
Pac-West Telecomm, Inc.

Infotelecom, LLC

Infotelecom, LLC

infotelecom, LLC
Infotelecom, LLC

2015 unpaid RAF was incurred prior to bankruptcy and can be written off.

2012 may be written off in 2016. Over 4 years old.

2012 may be written off in 2016. Over 4 years old.

2012 may be written off in 2016. Over 4 years old.

Voluntary cancellation processed on this company in 2016, effective date 3/12/2015.

Owes uncollectable RAF in 2015, 2014, 2013 and 2012 and it can be written off.
RAF does not show in system for 2013 and 2014 RAF amounts due to reviewing error.





